KEVIN DUY NGUYEN

Full-Stack Developer, Project Manager

DUY NGUYEN PHUONG, 41 years old, born and grew up in HoChiMinh City, VietNam. I am a family man with my 11 years old boy.

Creative Full-Stack Developer offering 10+ years of experience providing high-impact web solutions for diverse industry organizations. Skilled in designing, developing and provide solution for multiple web-based applications incorporating a range of technologies. Aspiring to combine broad background with strong technical skills.

CONTACT ME

+849 83435423

downcome1703@gmail.com

HoChiMinh city, Viet Nam

Facebook @down.come.5

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Bachelor of Information Technology VNUHCM-University of Science, HoChiMinh city, 2005

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Font-End Developer

HTML & CSS JavaScript jQuery Responsive UI

Back-End Developer

Python Django Framework Java PHP SQL

Special

Niagara Web Developer

WORK EXPERIENCE

IT TECHNICAL

Minh Nguyen Co., Itd • 2006

Ability to configure computers quickly and effectively. Confident Computer Technician with expertise in help desk environments, assisting both employees and customers with technology issues.

SOFTWARE & WEBSITE DEVELOPER

SaiGon Information Technology Company (Cinotec) • Mar, 2006 – Jan, 2008 Talented Software Development leader experienced in producing and updating systems. Optimized structures and processes to accomplish customer targets and promote company loyalty. Expert in diverse programming languages, including Java and C# framework.

TECHNICAL MANAGER - JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

SaiGon Information Technology Company (Cinotec) • Jan, 2008 – Dec, 2008 Driven Junior Web Developer with +3 years of experience. Focused on expanding knowledge and abilities in website design, programming and quality assurance. Trained in IBM technology and software use. Motivated to meet customer and user expectations with high-quality and effective website layouts. Skilled in validating, debugging and correcting code.

DEPUTY MANAGER - PROJECT MANAGER

ITSimpesoft LLC Co., ltd • Jan, 2009 - 2020

Hardworking Website Technical Manager proficient in quality assurance, equipment management and resource utilization. Successful at leading both internal and external teams to accomplish challenging objectives.

CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER

ITSimpesoft LLC Co.,ltd • 2020 – now Experienced Chief Technology Officer with over 9 years of experience. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving customer satisfaction.

Jan 2020 – now

ThinkClairVoyance Niagara Project Project Manager – FullStack Developer

Outline

ClairvoyanceUI provide a set of Niagara Control and Visualisation Widgets to add to Niagara UI pages ThinkClairvoyance Template Builder help to quick build a website with modern graphics and beautiful user interface for Niagara 4.

Key Responsibilities

- Manage the full project lifecycle including defining, plaining, tracking and project completion
- Define each functions and modules to best meet bussiness goals and objectives.
- Manage the development, tracking and monitoring of each project plan.
- Completed quality assurance testing to ensure project met its brief
- Develop and implement project modules: ClairvoyanceUI, ClairvoyanceService.

Technical

Windows - Niagara

Jan 2020 – now

ThinkClairVoyance Project Project Manager – FullStack Developer

Outline

Developing ThinkClairvoyance solution to provide building control insights and intelligence, and integrating website front-end menu of PixWidgets and Kiosk to back-end functions to manage licensing & purchase order

Key Responsibilities

- Manage the full project lifecycle including defining, plaining, tracking and project completion
- Define each functions and modules to best meet bussiness goals and objectives.
- Manage the development, tracking and monitoring of each project plan.
- Lead on all day-to-day task execution, driving project progress in line with the plan.
- Develop and implement project functions: Niagara PixWidgets, MeteoViva Services, Kiosk Application, CRM, Widget Licensing, Host Activation, Purchase Order Management.

Technical

Linux & Windows - Python 3.8, Django 2.1 – MySQL

Jun 2010 – Sep 2020 ARVIA Face Recognition Camera & Temperature Scanner Technical Adviser

Outline

Integrating ARVIA Camera & Scanner to record temperature and match/recognize face with name and contact info for contact tracing system.

Key Responsibilities

Assisted teams with more difficult technical issues.

Technical

Linux, Windows, Cloud - SQL Lite, MySQL - Python 3.8, Django 2.1, PHP and RestAPI

Jun 2018 – Jul 2020

Digital AccessBox™ (Ongoing maintenance as needed) Project Manager – Developer

Outline

Implementing a cloud-based and patented WiFi AccessBox™ Kay Responsibilities

Key Responsibilities

- Create and mantained project plans and reports.
- Completed quality assurance testing to ensure project met its brief
- Implementing a cloud-based solution with a patented WiFi AccessBox[™] that leverages the use of smartphone technology to connect the customers to the local WiFi domain, to detect and welcome customers as they enter the premises of service establishments.
- Identifying customer from local WiFi access, unique MAC address of internet devices and registered customer name. *Technical*

Linux on Raspberry Pi, Cloud - MySQL - Python 2.7 and Django 1.9, Python 3.8 and Django 2.1

May 2017 - Present/As Required

Nail Salon & Spa Services Project Project Manager – Developer

Outline

Design and implement a cloud-based ALL-IN-ONE Salon Management System for nail salon and spa services. *Key Responsibilities*

- Manage the full project lifecycle including defining, plaining, tracking and project completion
- Define each functions and modules, lead a development team to build an online appointment and point-of-sale system for nail salon and spa stores.
- Design and produce online chat module.

Technical

Linux, Windows - MySQL - Python 3.8 and Django 2.1 (or Python 2.7 and Django 1.9)

Jan 2016 – May 2017 Harbour Point Yacht Club Website

Project Manager – Developer

Outline

Developing a website for Harbour Point Yacht Club to manage the membership of dock owners *Key Responsibilities*

- Build a website to manage HPYC membership and record vessel information and insurance
- Design and produce online chat module.
- Develop and implement forum module

Technical

Linux, Windows, Cloud - MySQL - Python 3.8 and Django 2.1 (or Python 2.7 and Django 1.9)

AUG 2015 - OCT 2017

HireMedStaff Recruiting Application Project Manager - Developer

Outline

Implementing HireMedStaff end-to-end process to recruit the very best higher-level medical professionals, distinctively suited for nationwide clients and medical staffing needs

Key Responsibilities

- Analyze step-by-step activities of a recruiter to contact candidates, verify credentials and blemishes, and set up interview with employers for placement.
- Build a scan application to scan CVs in PDF and DOCx format and published jobs including requirements into Database for more efficient lookup, matching and search.
- Develop and implement parse CV system from txt, pdf and docx format.

Technical

Linux, Windows - MySQL - Python 3.8 and Django 2.1 (or Python 2.7 and Django 1.9)

AUG 2013 – OCT 2015

On Demand Digital Business Card Project Manager

Outline

Implementing a web application or a mini-webpage as a digital business card *Key Responsibilities*

- Define a convenient ALL-IN-ONE user interface (UI) to invoke the mobile telephone functions such as Call, Text, Email, Appointment Request.
- Design different pages or sections to publish relevant information about the company, to introduce products and services.

Technical

Linux, Windows - MySQL - Python 3.8 and Django 2.1 (or Python 2.7 and Django 1.9)

JUN 2010 – JUL 2012

Internet Food Court & Food Truck Food Order Project Manager

Outline

Implementing a virtual food court or a group of food trucks to take online order *Key Responsibilities*

- Build an online internet food court hosting individual restaurants in a specific geographic area and taking food order.
- Build a website for the public to quickly locate food trucks and allow food trucks to take online food order

Technical

Linux, Windows - MySQL - Python 2.7 and Django 1.9

AGU 2012 – JUL 2013 Vineyards Homeowners Association (HOA) Technical Adviser

Outline

Implementing a website for Vineyards Homeowners Association *Key Responsibilities*

- Analyze association requirements allowing the homeowners and association management to better identify the renters or tenants of low-income housing project.
- Assisted teams with more difficult technical issues.

Technical

Linux, Windows - MySQL - Python 3.8 and Django 2.1 (or Python 2.7 and Django 1.9)